City Attorney's Communication #2022-77
October 26, 2021

TO: Alexander Goldstein, Program Compliance Manager
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Approval of First Amendment to the LHAP

As requested in your memorandum dated October 26, 2021, OHUI Memorandum No. 22-022, I have
prepared and attached the following captioned Resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FIRST
AMENDED LOCAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PLAN (TECHNICAL
REVISIONS) PURSUANT TO THE STATE HOUSING
INITIATIVES PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM ACT, SUBSECTIONS
420.907-420.9079, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND RULE CHAPTER 67-
37, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE; AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY
NECESSARY CERTIFICATIONS NEEDED BY THE STATE;
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF THE AMENDED LOCAL
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PLAN FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL
BY THE FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
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